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Memorandum

Date: September 23, 2025

To: Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Board of Directors
From: Jodi Delozier, Communications Coordinator %

Subject: Minutes for Information and Education Subcommittee Meeting

The Information and Education (I&E) Subcommittee held a Zoom meeting on Tuesday, September 16th, at
5:30pm to review upcoming events, educational programs, and media initiatives. Subcommittee members present
were Susan Seacrest (Chair), Tom Green, John Yoakum, Lisa Lewis, and Melissa Baker. Others in attendance
included staff members Jodi Delozier, Sam Elofson, Adam Sutton, and Dave Potter. I&E Subcommittee members
Gary Aldridge, Suzanne Mealer, and Stephanie Matejka were not present. A quorum was established.

Staff provided an update on the fall newsletter, including content and distribution plans. Jodi reported that both
Ground Water Management Plan Stakeholder meetings were held on September 3 and 10 with HDR facilitating.
Sam gave a website update and its projected completion date, followed by a progress report on the video project,
including rollout plans. Staff also outlined future media outreach efforts, emphasizing strategies to increase
visibility this fall and spring.

The group discussed upcoming fall events, including a Windbreak Workshop on October 4 and the Land Judging
Contest on October 8. Adam also provided updates on youth environmental education programs, highlighting
high school field trips at Platte River State Park and Wildwood WMA.. Staff also announced that four new
Environmental Education Assistants have been hired to support programming and outreach efforts.

Finally, Jodi reported that an October I&E Subcommittee meeting will be scheduled to consider two contracts,
Nebraska Public Media and Firespring. Subcommittee members will be contacted via email with a meeting
invitation.

There being no further business, Chair Seacrest adjourned the meeting at 6:00pm.

PC: I&E subcommittee file
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